
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 
 

 

 
CITY OF WASHBURN         
119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 
P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 
Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 
 
 
 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING              Monday, September 11, 2023 City Hall 4:30PM  
 Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures   

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
Monday, September 11, 2023 Washburn City Hall 5:30 PM 
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the proceedings by 
utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89855598245?pwd=dkdEOTB5U0dlRE02Q3A2RHkvRVRVZz09 by calling 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free) 
and entering Webinar ID: 898 5559 8245 with passcode 091123 as opposed to being present for the meeting.   
 
 

AGENDA   
 Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 
 Approval of Minutes – City Council – August 7, 2023 
 Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 
 Public Comment 
 Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments 

o Appointment to Washburn Housing Authority        TAB 1 
o Appointments to Bayfield Street Beautification Ad-Hoc Committee 

 Discussion & Action on Proposed Certified Survey Map for Property in the NW Quadrant of the Intersection TAB 2  
of 8th Avenue West and Jackson Road – Carol Kouba, Petitioner 
 Discussion & Action on Participation in the Chequamegon Bay Regional Housing Coalition and Approval of    TAB 3 
   Charter 
 Presentation, Discussion, and Referral to Personnel/Finance Committee of Proposed 2024 General Fund,           TAB 4 

Capital, and Debt Service Budgets                                            
 Discussion & Action on Proposed Three-Year Agreement with the City of Washburn Local 210 Wisconsin TAB 5 

Professional Police Association  
 Discussion & Action on Sale of Surplus Property to Red Cliff Fire Department TAB 6 
 Discussion & Action on Special Event Request for Street Closure and Relaxation of Open Container on  TAB 7  

Omaha Street between 1st and 2nd Avenues West – Chequamegon Area Mountain Bike Association 
(CAMBA), Petitioner 
 Discussion & Action on Authorization of Notice for Class “B” (Beer) and “Class C” (Wine) licenses to          TAB 8  

Patricia Holman (dba Fat Radish) at 905 W. Bayfield Street, Patricia Holman – Agent 
 Discussion & Action on Authorization of Notice to Transfer “Class B” (Intoxicating Liquor) and  Class “B”      TAB 9  

(Beer) licenses from Washburn Development Property LLC to Harbor Table LLC (dba Harbor Table)  
at 130 W. Harbor View Dr., Jeffery Moberg - Agent 
 Adjourn  



August 7, 2023   CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 
 
5:30PM    Washburn City Hall & Remote Video Conferencing  
 
City Council Members:  
Present, in-person:  Tom Neimes, Jared Trimbo, John Hopkins, Tracey Snyder,   
    Dave Anderson 
Present, remote:  none 

 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present, in-person:  Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver,  
 Asst. City Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney Max Lindsey, 

Public Works Director Gerry Schuette,  
Present, remote:  none 
 
Absent:    Mary McGrath, Jennifer Maziasz 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30pm by Mayor Motiff. Roll call attendance depicted five 
(5) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council recognized. 

Approval of Minutes – City Council of July 10, 2023 - A motion was made by Neimes to approve 
the July 10, 2023 minutes of the City Council, second by Snyder.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Approval of Expenditures – A motion was made by Neimes to approve the monthly expenditures, 
second by Trimbo.  Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Public Comment – There were no public comments.  
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments – The Mayor stated that the Bayfield Co. 
Fair would be happening this upcoming weekend.  She also mentioned that the show Discover Wisconsin 
was filming in Washburn on July 27th.  They filmed on the Walking Trail and at the Cultural Center, and 
the episode will be out in September.  The Mayor added that she participated in the Green Teir Legacy 
Communities meeting held at the Bayfield Co. Courthouse recently.  This group invited the local 
communities to discuss and share what they are doing for climate resiliency in their community.  The 
Mayor then thanked Asst. Administrator Janisch for compiling a list of the climate resiliency activities 
in Washburn.         
 
Public Hearing, Discussion, and Action on Resolution 23-014 to Vacate the Unopened 9th Street 
East from Washington Avenue to 3rd Avenue East – Irene Blakely, Petitioner – Neimes moved to 
open the Public Hearing for Resolution 23-014, seconded Trimbo.  Motion carried unanimously.  No 
public comment was received.  Neimes moved to close the Public Hearing for Resolution 23-014, 
seconded Trimbo.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Trimbo moved to approve Resolution 23-014 to Vacate the Unopened 9th Street East from Washington 
Avenue to 3rd Avenue East, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion & Action on Request to Purchase Lot 49 (Tax ID 38430) on Fortier Road – Noah and 
Molly Siegler, Petitioners – Discussion occurred regarding details of the purchase offer.  Hopkins noted 
that the sale price is less than other properties in the area.  The Mayor commented that much of the parcel 
is unbuildable land.  City Administrator Kluver confirmed that there is a steep slope.  Neimes moved to 
except the offer presented by Noah & Molly Siegler for the purchase of Lot 49, second by Snyder.  
Anderson asked if there would be a formal agreement.  Kluver and Attorney Lindsey responded that if 
the action is approved, the required deeds and agreement would be created.  Motion carried unanimously.   



 
Discussion & Action on Clarifying the Name of East Memorial Park Drive – Discussion occurred 
regarding the varying street sign names posted for East Memorial Park Drive.  Anderson moved to 
approve East Memorial Park Drive as the official name for East Memorial Park Drive, seconded by 
Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Creation of Ad-Hoc Committee for Bayfield Street Beautification and 
Reassignment of Task from Plan Commission - Snyder moved to create an Ad-Hoc Committee for 
Bayfield Street Beautification reassigning the Task from the Plan Commission, seconded by Trimbo.  
Kluver began discussion asking that the number of members on the committee be identified.  Anderson 
added that it should include business owners.  Discussion continued regarding number of and type of 
representation for committee members, as well as timeframe to report back to Council.  Kluver asked for 
further clarification if committee members can be waved from being residents of Washburn, and also to 
verify the charge of the committee.  Neimes moved to open the floor, seconded by Trimbo, Motion 
carried unanimously.  Karen Novachek addressed discussion of eight (8) months for committee 
recommendations and a funding plan.  Neimes moved to close the floor, seconded by Snyder, Motion 
carried unanimously.  Snyder amended her motion to create an Ad-Hoc Committee of seven (7) members 
waving residency requirements for Bayfield Street Beautification to include representation from three (3) 
tax-paying Business Owners, and one (1) each from Council, the Beautification Committee, the 
Chamber, and a Citizen; being charged with providing recommendations for desired items (banners, 
decorations, planters, trees, benches, art, etc.) a plan to fund such items in eight (8) months, Trimbo 
agreed to the amended motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Acceptance of FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant for Erosion Control 
Planning at Memorial Park and approval of Agreement with Fish Creek Restoration LLC for 
Engineering Services – Janisch began discussion noting the coastal erosion issues occurring at Memorial 
Park, and the opportunity for funding through Wisconsin Emergency Management and beginning 
engineering design with Fish Creek Restoration.  Janisch further noted that the City would need to 
provide a 10% match in funding for the grant.  Discussion continued.  Neimes moved to accept the FEMA 
Hazard Mitigation Grant and approve the agreement with Fish Creek Restoration LLC, seconded by 
Snyder.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Ordinance 23-004 Regarding Camping on Private Property –The Mayor 
began discussion stating this is a clarifying on the definition of camping to allow for better enforcement 
of the existing camping regulations.  Lindsey provided further clarification of the proposed change and 
the existing regulations.  Snyder moved to approve Ordinance 23-004 regarding Camping on Private 
Property, seconded by Trimbo.  Discussion continued.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Goose Control Efforts at West End Park/Treatment Plant Area – Trimbo 
moved to approve Goose Control efforts at West End Park & the Treatment Plant, seconded by Neimes.  
Discussion occurred regarding the City’s current procedures for goose control.  Neimes suggested 
allowing the USDA to net the geese during molting and remove them from the area.  Kluver commented 
that the USDA could present this method of goose control this winter.  Trimbo amended his motion to 
include inviting the USDA to present on netting, Neimes agreed to the amendment.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Acceptance of Bid and Award of Contract for S. 7th Ave. W. 
Reconstruction Project – Snyder move to accept the bid and award contract for S. 7th Ave. W 
Reconstruction to No. 2 Septic Pumping & Excavating Inc., seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried four 
(4) to zero (0), Trimbo had stepped out of the room and was absent for the vote. 
 
Discussion & Action on Acceptance of Bid and Award of Contract for Holman Lakeview Drive 
Stormwater Improvement Project – Discussion occurred. 
 



Discussion & Action on Resolution 23-015 for Stormwater Utility Budget Amendment #1 – 
Discussion continued.  Neimes moved to accept the bid and award contract for Holman Lakeview Dr. 
Stormwater Improvement Project to Tyler’s Excavating LLC and to approve Resolution 23-015 
amending the Stormwater Utility Budget, seconded by Trimbo.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Ordinance 23-005 Establishing a Loan Program for Water and Sewer 
Lateral Replacements – Snyder moved to approve Ordinance 23-005 establishing a Loan Program for 
Water & Sewer Lateral Replacement, seconded by Anderson.  Kluver stated that the costs for water & 
sewer lateral replacement during the Bayfield Street Project is expected to run between $3,000 & $5,000.  
The structure of the loan would be interest free, asking for $1,000 per year until repaid or to specially 
assess the property.  With the goal of having repayments completed by the start of Phase 2, to allow for 
this offer again to property owners.  Discussion occurred.  Motion carried unanimously.     
 
Discussion & Action on Public Works Working Foreman Job Description – Kluver stated that the 
title for this position has been changed to Crew Leader.  Trimbo moved to approve the job description 
for Crew Leader in the Public Works Department, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Closed Session –   
o   Consideration of Sale of Property- Request to Purchase Lot 49 (Tax ID 38430) on Fortier Road 
– Noah and Molly Siegler, Petitioners – This item was not discussed in closed session. 
 
o   Discussion on Negotiation Points for Successor Agreement with the Washburn Professional 
Police Association Local 210 – A motion was made by Snyder to go into closed session at 7:07pm 
pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute §19.85(1)(f), to discuss negotiation points for successor Agreement 
with Washburn Professional Police Association Local 210, second by Neimes. Motion carried 
unanimously via roll call vote. 
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 7:24pm. 
 
 
 
August 7, 2023   CITY OF WASHBURN BOARD OF REVIEW 
 
5:30 PM   Washburn City Hall & Remote Video Conferencing 

 
 Board Members Present: Mayor Mary D. Motiff, Thomas Neimes, Dave Anderson, Jared Trimbo,     

John Hopkins, Tracey Snyder, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver  
 
Absent:    Mary McGrath, Jennifer Maziasz 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 7:05pm by Mayor Motiff. Roll call attendance depicted 
seven (7) of nine (9) members of the Board of Review in attendance. Quorum of the Board recognized. 

Adjourn – Mayor Motiff immediately adjourned the meeting until October 16th. 
 
 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
  
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 
Committee Member Tracey Snyder, Tom Neimes reviewed monthly expenditure vouchers. 



1 



CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

CllYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

SS:IL 
From: 

Re: 

Date: 

Scott J. Kluver, Administrator 

Mayoral Appointments 

August 31, 2023 

SIN 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Mayor Motiff is nominating Karen Spears-Novachek for re-appointment to the Washburn Housing 
Authority. This is a five-year appointment. 

Mayor Motiff is also nominating the following individuals to serve on the Bayfield Street Beautification 
Ad-Hoc Committee which was created at the last meeting. 

Beautification Foundation-Kitty Wilson 
Business Owner -Susan Lince - Artists Squared Studio and Gallery 
Business Owner -Delora Pufall - Brownstone Pharmacy 
Business Owner -David Sneed - 211 Martini 
Chamber -Melissa Martinez 
Citizen-Karen Spears-Novachek (Chair) 
Council Representative -Tracey Snyder 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



CITIZEN PROFILE 

APPLICATION FOR CITY OF WASHBURN COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENT 

Please use this form to express your interest in serving on a committee or commission of the City
of Washburn. Return to the City Clerk at City Hall, 119 Washington Ave., P.O. Box 638,
Washburn, WI 54891. You may submit any additional material to support your application if
you desire. Information on vacancies can be obtained by calling City Hall at 715-373-6160.

Committee or Commission Desired: �a.y:Re ld st ]3'ea-ll. f r-fi ca...17 0 f'\
Name of Applicant: 5·, ) SAN l..------f {\) C'--6 
HomeAddress: G3/ �-V" fiayG�fl S±;J tA/a__sl,6ttrl/

Home Phone: qf:;-2 :'123 -S2ZZ-- Business or Cell Phone: __ "5�a,_
"-=--'

.t'fl
"-'-'-

_-e,._
-""=

"-----

E-mail ett+, 5±5,t,'fJ:l.CA- redljtt 11�,�'f @ if,,z1a-i/, CD m
Occupation: (Betr�tl !Mch�tr) 6r::tf/�ry Owrz�r 
Are you currently serving on a City Committee, Board or Commission? Yes No ✓-

If yes, which one: ------ -- - --------------

Please describe any background and experience you feel qualifies you for the seat you seek:

have hee11 c·o1nrn,ffr?d ±o the bea id/Gca'il�t? 
• (, ,,,.. 

' C • 
- •

��....L.L.JL4------I------L--���...L..L.O."--���.........,__.,.�_____,,_ I 

�"-'--,L-��-----.-"-----'---�......,_-�CL......L..�----=------=1-�--"-'--'----"'�.--'.----=----c� ec1 
I ncr--M�� /Jtibl,c... 4. rt:- JS m Are you a6le to attend meetings regularly? Yes _ _  _.,.( __ NO_____

Signature: .. �k(ddd{ l-kttec. Date: f3 ----2. C/ -2.:3





CITIZEN PROFILE 

APPLICATION FOR CITY OF WASHBURN COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENT 

Please use this form to express your interest in serving on a committee or commission of the City 
of Washburn. Return to the City Clerk at City Hall, 119 Washington Ave., P.O. Box 638, 
Washburn, WI 54891. You may submit any additional material to support your application if 
you desire. Information on vacancies can be obtained by calling City Hall at 715-373-6160. 

Committee or Commission Desired: 

Name of Applicant: 

Home Address: 

Home Phone}/'),, }?J2 -45bt: Business or Cell Phone: fl� -zqz -(/SJaZ 
E-mail d'1ac1ziv@ilru' b\a,SY1Ckiw:mbw� CaYVJ

Occupation: 
1

l {f �}1fy 
'=,-1,,��---......... --------------- ---------

Yes __ NoL Are you currently serving on a City Committee, Board or Commission? 

If yes, which one: ------------------------

Please describe any background and experience you feel qualifies you for the seat you seek: 







BAYFIELD COUNTY CERTIFIED 

SURVEY MAP NO. _____ _ 

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NE 1/4 
OF THE NE 1 / 4 OF SECTION 31, T. 49 N., 
R. 4 W., IN THE CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

TOTAL AREA 
438,527 SQ. FT. 

10.07 ACRES 
(INCLUDING ROAD R/W) 

TAX ID: 6663 NE CORNER 

SEC. 31 
(S 87'39'40" W, 648.39') 

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE EAST 
(N 89'47'48" E, 648.31') 

LINE OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 31 
N 89.41 '39" t 

648.24' 2-1 /2" IRON PIPE 

BEING S 00'30'40" W ' 324.12' 91,12 
".O.B. 

324.12' 
33.00't" • .. + ......

� 

� 
,.._ 

oi 
If) 
co 

I 
...... _ 

I 
I 

I • 
I 

I � I 
I �: s
I L1 w 
I � I :=J 
I �I z � 

N 
LD 
"Sr 
N 
n 

I w"' 

l
�Ell>'io. 

�l�I<(�� 
I c,; � o:; 

UTILITY /SURFACE LEGEND 
cJI,, WELL 
.& SEPTIC VENT 

� WOOD DECK 
C:::J CONCRETE SURFACE 
c:g GRAVEL SURFACE 

LINE BEARING 
L1 S 00'51'51" W 
L2 N 74°30'08" W 
L3 N 00"51'51" E 

0 

"' 
CD 

w 

"' 
>" 
<Xl 
st 
b 
0 

l,,J 1.-s• 
" 
!') 

" CIC) 

[a � 
"' C) 

� C) 

w � 

;,., I cJ!,,

·"'"' 

0 

� 

� I A 
1:2 "') -.J 

LOT 1 
224,645 SQ. FT. 

5.16 ACRES 

224.86' 
S 89'43'28" W

(S 89'51'34" W) 

3: 
. 
(X) ,,, 
0 
0 

(/) 

LOT 2 
213,882 SQ. FT. 

4.91 ACRES 
(INCLUDING ROAD R/W) 

324.88' 
19 t 8ft' 

549.74 
J ;u 

I� 

I
I I � 

I .'" 
I 

I-
I � 

I 
OJ 

I � 
I � 
I� 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

:1t: 
• 
C) 

.
"I-

I
C) 

�I 

V) I

I 
I 

co 
n 

0 

X 
<( 
f-

'3:: 
' 
C, 
_..,. 
C, 

-.1 TAX_J�):__32454 •o 

--

----� ----W 
J A--C-;,_, --SO __ N __ -- -- -- --

------ T\ Ro 
------

AD (66;'i;;;;
-
--------------

DISTANCE 
122.24' 
103.35' 

94.14' 

�·l �· 

� 

I 

£AST 1/4 CORNER I 

SEC. 31� 
PK NAIL 

SCALE: 1 INCH 150 FffT 

�� 
0 150 300 � 

LEGEND 
0 FOUND MONUMENT, AS NOTED 
e FOUND 3/4' CAPPED REBAR 
0 1-1/4" x 18" IRON PIPE, WEIGHING 

1.67 LBS/FT. SET THIS SURVEY 
( } RECORDED INFORMATION 

CLIENT: KOUBA, C. 

JOB NO.: N23/073 
DRAFTED BY: P. NELSON 
JULY 26, 2023 

SCALE: 1 INCH = 150 FEET 
FILE:N/r49NR4W/SEC31 / 
ACAD&PSDATA/N23_073 KOUBA 

FIELDWORK COMPLETED: 7/18/23 SHEET 1 OF 2 SHEETS 

NELSON 
SURVEYING 

] NCORPORATED 

10, W. WJN STREIT 

s1.11rc 100 

ASHI.J,N{), WtSCDNSJN S480S 
(115) 682-2692 
fAX: (715) 682-5100 

(0 

SURVEYIJ/G YOUR NECK or THE WOODS SINCE/ 1954 

©MAP NO. CSM 3329 C 



BAYFIELD COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NE 1 / 4 OF THE NE 1 / 4 OF 

SECTION 31, T. 49 N., R. 4 W., IN THE CITY OF WASHBURN, 

BAYFIELD COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFlCATE 

I, PETER A. NELSON, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, HEREBY CERTIFY: 

THAT ON THE ORDER OF CAROL KOUBA, I HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED A PARCEL OF LAND LCOATED IN THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF 
SECTION 31, T. 49 N., R. 4 W., IN THE CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 31, RUN S 00'30'40" W, 659.27 FEET ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 31. THENCE 
LEAVING SAID EAST LINE, S 89'43'28" W, 549.74 FEET. THENCE S 00'51'51" W, 122.24 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF W. JACKSON 
ROAD. THENCE ON SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, N 74"30'08" W, 103.35 FEET. THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, N 00'51'51 • E, 
94.14 FEET. THENCE N 00'38'37' E, 658.95 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 31. THENCE ON SAID NORTH LINE, N 89'41'39" E, 648.24 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 438,527 SQUARE FEET WHICH IS 10.07 ACRES, INCLUDING THAT LAND LYING WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY OF 8TH AVENUE WEST. 

SAID PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD OR USE, IF ANY. 

THAT SAID SURVEY AND MAP FULLY COMPLY WITH SECTION 236.34 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES AND CITY OF WASHBURN SUBDIVISION CONTROL 
ORDINANCE; 

THAT THIS MAP IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF SAID SURVEY; AND 

THAT SAID SURVEY AND MAP ARE CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

PETER A. NELSON PLS - 3071 

CITY OF WASHBURN ZONING APPROVAL 

THIS BAYFlELD COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF WASHBURN ZONING COMMITTEE. 

_______________ DATED THIS __ DAY OF ___ , 2023. 
SCOTT KLUVER - CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

CERTIFICATES 

CLIENT: KOUBA, C. 
JOB NO.: N23/073 
DRAFTED BY: P. NELSON 
JULY 26, 2023 

SCALE: I INCH = 150 FEET 
FILE:N/T 49NR4 W/SEC31 / 

ACAD&PSDATA/N23_073 KOUBA 

NELSON 
SURVEYING 

] NCORPORATED 

101 W. /JAIN STREET 
SUIT£ 100 
ASHLAND, WISCONSIN 54806 
(715) 682-2892 
FAX: (715) 682-5100 

t: 
� 

FIELDWORK COMPLETED: 7/18/23 SHEET 1 OF 2 SHEETS 
SURVEYJNG YOUR NECK OF THE WOODS SJNCE 1954 

© MAP NO. CSM 3329 C 







CnYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Scott J. Kluve?.'�inistrator
Chequamegon Bay Regional Housing Coalition Charter
August 31, 2023

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Enclosed you will find a proposed charter for the Chequamegon Bay Regional Housing Coalition for your consideration. The purpose of this charter is to formalize the existing housing study group that the City has been participating in so that there is an "official group communities/agencies" that are working on affordable housing issues. This would allow the County and Coalition to be in a better position to apply andscore higher for federal funding. There are a several opportunities for housing funding; however, these applications are complex and they happen fast. Organization is key in order to be effective in applying.
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this. This effort may prove fruitful to the City, andI have no objections to signing on. Kelly Westland, Housing Outreach Specialist for UW-Extension Bayfield County is leading this effort and is anticipating being in attendance at the meeting. If you supportthis effort, a motion to join the Coalition and adopt the charter would need to be made and approved. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



Chequamegon Bay Regional Housing Coalition Charter 

Preamble: We, the undersigned, in recognition of the pressing need for affordable housing 

development and preservation, hereby establish the Chequamegon Bay Regional Housing 

Coalition (CBRHC). With a shared commitment to enhancing the quality of life for all residents of 

our region, we acknowledge that collaborative efforts are essential to identifying and overcoming 

the barriers hindering the availability of safe, affordable, and sustainable housing. This charter 

serves as the foundation upon which our collective goals and actions shall be built. 

Article I: Name and Purpose 

Section 1: Name - The organization shall be known as the Chequamegon Bay Regional 

Housing Coalition, hereinafter referred to as the "Coalition." 

Section 2: Purpose - The purpose of the Coalition is to foster collaboration among 

diverse stakeholders to identify, address, and ultimately alleviate barriers to affordable 

housing development and preservation within the Chequamegon Bay region. By 

leveraging the collective resources, expertise, and experiences of our signatories, we 

aim to create a more equitable and thriving community where every resident has access 

to safe, affordable, and sustainable housing options. 

Article II: Core Principles 

Section 1: Collaboration - We affirm that collaboration among public and private entities, 

community organizations, residents, and government agencies is essential to effectively 

address the complex challenges surrounding affordable housing. Through open 

dialogue, knowledge sharing, and joint action, we commit to finding innovative solutions 

that benefit our entire region. 

Section 2: Equity and Inclusion - We recognize the importance of fostering an inclusive 

environment that values diverse perspectives and experiences. The Coalition is 

dedicated to promoting equitable access to housing for all residents, regardless of 

background, income, or social status. 

Section 3: Land Acknowledgement - We acknowledge that the land on which we live and 

work is the traditional territory of the Ojibwe people. We honor and respect the Ojibwe 

Nation as the original stewards of this land and recognize their enduring relationship with 

it. We are grateful for the opportunity to collaborate and work towards a more just and 

equitable community in partnership with the Ojibwe people. 

Article Ill: Goals and Objectives 

Section 1: Affordable Housing Advocacy - The Coalition shall advocate for policies, 

regulations, and initiatives that promote the development, preservation, and accessibility 

of affordable housing within the Chequamegon Bay region. 



Section 2: Barrier Identification and Solutions - The Coalition shall collaboratively identify 

and analyze barriers that impede affordable housing development and preservation. By 

sharing insights and expertise, we aim to develop effective strategies to overcome these 

challenges. 

Section 3: Education and Outreach - The Coalition shall work to raise awareness about 
housing resources, the importance of affordable housing and its impact on social and 

economic well-being. We strive to engage the community in informed conversations 

about housing-related issues. 

Article IV: Membership 

Section 1: Eligibility - Membership in the Coalition is open to organizations, agencies, 
and government entities that share a commitment to the Coalition's purpose and 

principles. 

Section 2: Signatories - Signatories to this charter express their commitment to the goals 

and objectives of the Coalition and their willingness to participate in collaborative efforts 

to address affordable housing challenges. 

Article V: Governance 

Section 1: Meetings - Ad hoc meetings shall be held to facilitate communication, idea 

exchange, and collaboration among members. Meetings may occur in person, virtually, 

or through other means as determined by the participants. 

Article VI: Ratification 

This charter shall be considered ratified upon endorsement by authorized signatories, thereby 

officially establishing the Chequamegon Bay Regional Housing Coalition and guiding its 

collaborative efforts to address barriers to affordable housing development, access, and 

preservation in our region. 

In Witness Whereof, the undersigned have adopted this Charter on the date first set forth below. 

[Signatories' Names and Organizations/Entities, Date] 





CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

CITYOF 

NSIN 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From: 

Re: 2024 General Fund, Debt Service, and Capital Budgets 

Date: August 30, 2024 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

The above referenced budgets will be distributed prior the Council meeting. At this time, I am still working 
on the budget documents. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington A venue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

To: Honorable Common Council Members 

CC: 

From: 

CnYOF 

Re: Proposed 2024 General Fund, Debt Service, and Capital Budgets 

Date: September 7, 2023 

Overview: 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Enclosed is the recommended 2024 general fund budget which includes debt service and capital outlays for 
your review. Final figures for highway aids and health insurance have not come in, but we are making the best 
estimate possible based on projections and information available. 

The proposed total operating portion of the budget is $2,974,320, an increase of 5.42 percent over 2023. Much 
of this increase ifrelated to staffing, including an additional full-time EMT in the Ambulance Service. The 
capital portion of the budget is $381,510 of which $296,510 is tax levy. When looking at the amount oflevy 
that is being allocated to the capital budget, it increased by less than a percent. The debt service amount is 
$315,091, a decrease of only $136 from 2023. Please keep in mind that these numbers need to be put into 
context as there are always some shifts from the previous year that are not reflected in that simple summary. 
The proposed budget maintains a fund balance reserve of approximately 20 percent of the operating budget 
based on the projected fund balance available on October 31, 2024. 

As for the property tax levy for general fund, debt service, and capital projects, this budget contains the amount 
of $1,296,601. This is an increase of $2,349 from last year. At this time, we do not have the assessed value for 
the City of Washburn which is needed to determine the mill rate. That information will be available at the 
beginning of November. For 2024, the levy limit rules remain in place based on the rate of growth over the 
previous year which was .337 percent. 

My philosophy on establishing budget line items is to consider past actual activity, consider the status of current 
year revenues and expenditures, and any anticipated change of activity for the future year. In the end, the 
number proposed is my best anticipation of the activity for 2024. A budget is a plan on how municipal dollars 
shall be spent. Should fiscal reality change, the budget needs to change with it. 

At the end of this memo is a detailed explanation of the various line items that are not obvious, and of the major 
changes in them. 

1 



Debt Service Budget: 

The total amount of tax levy requested is $315,091 which is $136 less than last year. It covers existing general 
obligation principal and interest payments assigned to the general fund. The debt service is structured to 
anticipate an additional borrowing for next year. 

Capital Budget: 

An allocation of $296,510 in property tax dollars is being recommended for capital purchases. For 2024, there 
is anticipated to be a grand total of$381,510 in expenses which includes $85,000 in fund balance and 
anticipated insurance payouts for the replacement of the shed building that collapsed this past March. As usual, 
there are several items that have been left out of recommended funding, mostly because they are larger items 
that should be considered as part of the anticipated borrowing. The reality is we simply do not have the funds to 
take care of all the wants and desires of the City. Decisions will need to be made on what the priorities are that 
we can borrow for. At this time, I do not know what our borrowing limit will be, but I will be working on that 
soon. The intention with this budget is to include smaller items and items that generally do not have a long life 
expectancy. Some items will also require additional details and estimates. For now, I have compiled the best 
information with what I have. 

The following capital outlay items have been included in this budget: 

Total General Fund Capital Expense: $381,510 

City Hall: $25,000 to do a portion of the tuck pointing/brick repair work on City Hall. An estimate for this 
work is forthcoming, and I anticipate the costs to be higher to complete the entire building. One option would 
be to include this as part of a borrowing. With the windows to be replaced yet this fall, it would be good to 
have the exterior fixed and set to last for time. Other interior work for the future will be painting, carpet, and 
tile replacement. 

Police Department: $3,000 to install a new evidence locker cage in the police garage. The current set-up is not 
up to standard and this should occur to make sure evidence is kept secure and to avoid any potential issues in 
the future related to evidence handling. 

Fire Department: $47,100. $7,100 would be a match for an air pack grant. lfwe do not get the grant, the 
dollars need to be used towards getting some new equipment anyway. The remainder is $20,000 each for 
asphalt improvements in the rear of the building and $20,000 to replace the concrete pad in the front of the 
building. 

Ambulance Department: $49,500. $5,000 is to place gutters on the building, $20,000 is for the replacement of 
asphalt in the lot which has been cracked and broken and should be done in conjunction with the Fire 
Department work, and $24,500 is to replace the windows in the Ambulance Hall. 

Street & Alleys Outlay/Crack Filling: $113,910 between these two line items. This keeps with the goal of doing 
approximately $100,000 worth of street work per year to maintain a higher level of highway aid funding. 
$28,000 would be for the resurfacing ofN. 8th Avenue West between 4th and 5th Streets. This assumes that the 
additional utility work going up 8th will be done as part of the Bayfield Street Project. The street in this area is 
very bad, and it will tie in well with the anticipated County work to repave CTH C. $12,000 is for Pine Street 

2 



directly behind City Hall. With the stormwater work that will be occurring along Washington Avenue next to 
City Hall, this will tie into that project with repairs to the asphalt and street behind City Hall. $53,910 will be 
for gravel to add to the base of various streets such as Oak, Fortier, Castle, etc.) Finally, $20,000 will be for 
crack sealing of the parking lanes of East Bayfield Street to help keep that section lasting for another three 
years. 

Bayfield Street: $25,000 to cover costs until proceeds of the borrowing are available. 

Garage/Shed: $100,000 to replace the storage shed that was destroyed this past winter. The proposal is to not 
replace the building at the original Fire and Ambulance Hall location, but rather at the treatment plant which 
will allow for storage of utility items and the removal of utility equipment from the Public Works Garage. The 
intention would be to vacate the additional brick storage building at the Fire and Ambulance Hall and allow that 
building to be used for Fire and Ambulance storage. $85,000 of this is expected to be covered by insurance 
dollars, with $15,000 of the levy. 

Parks Capital Outlay: $18,000 - To purchase a new lawn mower. 

This year I am not going to list all of the items that were not included as part of the budget at this time, but 
rather include a spreadsheet as an addendum at the end of the memo to list all capital items under consideration. 
Both the Finance Committee and the Council will need to carefully review this list and work to prioritize items 
for a borrowing. Additional details will certainly be needed, and inspections of items should occur as well. 

Although many of these requests are important, there are only so many dollars the City has to complete projects, 
replace equipment, and make any desired upgrades. Also keep in mind that maintenance is not glamorous, but 
it is important. The Council can expect to see the items that were not funded this year again in the future. 
Should additional dollars become available during the budget process, I recommend the next priority be 
selected. More money can always be used for streets and alleys. The recommendations above do not leave 
funds for the unexpected. 

Operating Budget: 

On the revenue side, the most significant change is the increase in shared revenue that was approved by the 
legislature this past year. These dollars need to be spent on emergency services and public works, which is not 
hard to do. Do note that as anticipated, the City will not get an expenditure restraint payment for 2024, and it 
will also not receive one in 2025 as per the recently passed legislation, everyone gets the same that they 
received in 2024. The state medical transportation reimbursement aid was eliminated as part of the various 
changes. This year, I am anticipating $20,000 from Bayfield County for Ambulance expenses, and I propose 
those dollars go into the general fund to assist with costs related to the proposed new full-time position. A 
$0.50 increase per month in the garbage rates is proposed to keep up with the costs of the garbage contract and 
other services. An increase in campground revenues is projected from this current year's fee increase, I am not 
planning on another fee increase next year given the disruptions that will occur around Thompson's West End 
Park. If the City proceeds with the campground expansion next year, the City can re-evaluate rates for 2025. 
There is still a need to promote additional taxable development in the City in order to have a healthy, functional, 
City government. While the shared revenue increase that occurred will be helpful, and while the projected 
increases in the future will also be helpful, that alone will not cover the increase in costs the City experiences. 

3 



On the expenditure side of the budget, staffing is the biggest change. Included are figures for the changes in the 
proposed police contract, a four percent (4%) increase in general employee wages, adjustments for rates for 
election, seasonal, and paid-on-call ambulance fire personnel. One of the largest increases is expected with 
health insurance. The largest change is a proposed additional full-time EMT position in the ambulance service. 
Do note that with the recently approved legislation related to shared revenue, there is a maintenance of effort 
requirement for staffing for the ambulance service. Once we commit to a new position, we can not go back 
without loss of the significant portion of the shared revenue increase. Retirement costs were up slightly for 
general employees, but up more significantly for police. Property and liability insurance costs are stable, with 
Workman's Comp rates decreasing. Additional dollars have been placed in tree removals and plantings. We 
can expect the Emerald Ash Borer to begin to affect trees in the City, and a plan for the re-forestation of 
Memorial Park needs to considered as many of the trees are dying. A few other shifts occurred to account for 
changes in trends, priorities, and approved activities. 

Recommendations/Conclusion: 

1. Strongly consider approving the campground expansion project if the final cost/revenue projections
warrant it.

2. Work to streamline zoning processes and requirements for both new developments and rehabilitation
of properties in the City. You do not have the staff to implement the complex zoning regulations
that the City has, and you need to make sure the regulations make sense in that they are not overly
bureaucratic.

3. It will be extra important in 2024 not to overload with additional tasks and projects as we work on
Phase 1 of the Bayfield Street Project.

Besides these recommendations, it is still vital that the City encourage the expansion of its tax base and seek 
other sustainable revenue sources to keep its property tax as low as possible, maintain quality services for its 
citizens, and maintain a competent staff. Roughly one third of the City's revenue is from State aids, one third 
from property taxes, and one third from other fees. We are not keeping up with what needs to be maintained 
and the number of projects and requests that are asked of staff. The City needs to be open to businesses that are 
looking to invest here and to consider campground expansion to bring in additional revenue to pay for the needs 
of the City. That is the only way, under the structure that we are forced to work with, that the City can maintain 
services and provide amenities that the citizens are demanding. 

If you have any questions on the details of this budget, please do not hesitate to contact me. For those not on 
the Finance Committee, please contact the Finance Committee members if you have concerns. The schedule for 
the budget adoption is attached. It is now up to the Council to consider this budget and these recommendations. 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 

General Property Taxes - Amount of total levy allocated to the operating budget. Left the same as last year. 
The total combined levy with Capital and Debt Service is $1,296,601, last year it was at $1,294,252, an increase 
of$2,349. The allowable increase is $3,462 based on a net new construction growth rate of .337percent. There 
has been a small wean on the Debt Service allowance each year, but with an anticipated borrowing, this will 
likely re-set with a few years of stability. 

4 



Managed Forest Land - Taxes received from property classified as managed forest within the city. 

Room Tax - Based on trends over the past three years with increases from on-line services. Of this income, 90 
percent is turned over to the Chamber of Commerce. Five percent of the revenue is kept for administrative 
purposes and five percent is kept for the beautification of Bayfield Street under the Bayfield Street 
Improvements line item. Percentages can not change due to state law, as our room tax was in place prior to 
mid-80s law change. 

Taxes from Municipal Utility - These were fees paid by the water utility in lieu of taxes. The Council voted in 
2010 to assist the water utility and reduced this amount to zero. Sewer Utilities are not allowed to make this 
contribution. 

Taxes from Housing Authority-This is a payment in lieu of taxes by an agreement with the Housing Authority. 
Formula is total rents paid, minus utilities paid, multiplied by 10 percent. 

Omitted Taxes -This is when a correction needs to be made to the tax roll after the fact. We do not budget for 
this, as we strive for perfection! 

Intergovernmental Revenues: 

Shared Revenues - Dollars received from the State to offset the property tax burden. This includes the new 
amount that will need to be spent on emergency services and public works. There is a new maintenance of 
effort limit on the EMS expenditures. 

Personal Property Tax Aid - A new aid established in 2019 when the state eliminated one of the categories of 
personal property tax. Amount reduces allowable levy. 

Expenditure Restraint- A program that incentivizes keeping the combined budget increases low. The City will 
not be eligible for this revenue in 2024 because of the size of the increase in the budget in 2023. Based on the 
changes approved in the Shared Revenue legislation, and with confirmation by the Department of Revenue, we 
will not get an expenditure restraint payment either in 2025 because everyone is getting the same they got in 
2024, even if that was nothing. 

Business Computer Credit- Since business computers were exempted from personal property tax, the State 
"fills the gap" by providing this payment to municipalities. This is the last figure that can be entered into 
municipal budgets, and I cannot calculate it until the end of the budget process. I anticipate that it will be about 
$600, and I propose that it would offset the amount of money that is budgeted to be taken out ofundesignated 
surplus. 

State Medical Transport Reimbursement - A form of state aid to assist with the low Medicaid mileage 
reimbursement rate. This aid has been discontinued in the recently passed Shared Revenue legislation. 

Fire Insurance - Payment from the State from home insurance policies. This is also known as the 2% dues and 
we have requirements for certain Fire Department expenses to continue receiving these funds. It may look less 
in the past as our accountant removes the dollars received and places that in the Fire Contract revenue line item. 
I place it here for better tracking. 

5 



Law Enforcement Aids - Money received from the State intended for police training. 

State Aid Recycling Grant - Money received from the State to reimburse some costs for providing a recycling 
program. State funding ofthis program has been flat. 

Highway Aids - Based on an average of municipal funds spent on municipal roads over the past three and six 
years. (Whichever is to the State's favor). Best information available included at this time. 

Other Payments for Municipal Services - Payment in lieu of taxes provided to local government from the State 
for police and fire protection for State facilities located in the community (DNR forestry building). The State 
only funds this currently at 34 percent of calculated costs. 

Video Service Provider Aid - A state program to supplant revenue lost from the declining franchise fee rates 
from cable service providers. In other words, the state is lowering the cable franchise fee rate each year because 
of a court case, but making up that lost revenue. This has now stabilized. 

Library - Co Grant - Anticipated amount of funds to be received from the County for library operations. The 
County will be making their decision on this as part of their budget process. Based on a formula of total Library 
expenses from the previous year. 

Community Grant - Anticipated that Bayfield County will continue the $20,000 intended for EMS services. 
This year, I recommend placing the dollars in the general fund to assist with the costs related to hiring a third 
EMT. 

Library Cross County - Funds received from other counties for library operations related to books borrowed 
from out-of-county residents. 

Licenses & Permits: 

All revenues based on estimated income. Operator licenses are bartender licenses. Sundry licenses are for 
publications fees, special picnic licenses, and special sellers permits. Cable Franchise is collected from all cable 
customers in the City and the rate is declining because of a court case. Building and zoning permits are 
expected to remain the same, but with better enforcement of right-of-way permits, by Public Works, the zoning 
permit amount has been increased. The lease agreement is the payment received from Harbor Table for the 
lease ofland ( deck is partly on City land). 

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties: 

All revenues based on estimated income. Court penalties are from citations that are issued by the police 
department. 

Public Charges (or Services: 

Copy Service - Money received from charging for public use of the copy machine as well as copies of police 
reports, ambulance reports, and open records requests. 

6 









Computer Contract - For computer technical support. New website ongoing costs and licenses for forthcoming 
e-mails.

Audit/ Accounting Prof. Service -Adjustment to reflect actual costs for accounting and audit services. 

Assessment of Property Services-Line adjusted because of reverting back to a maintenance year for 
assessments. 

City Hall Employee Incentives -Line item, also located in Public Works and Library sections, to provide a 
nominal reward program for employee ideas that benefit the City. 

City Hall Telephone - Telephone and Zoom charges. Increased to reflect actual. 

City Hall Electric/Heat - Holding the amount anticipating new windows will hold costs down. 

City Hall Bldgs. Maint. Repair - Increased to reflect actual. 

Custodian -Reflects City Hall portion of costs for half-time custodial position. 

Illegal Tax Chargeback-Used for Assessor errors and adjustments. 

USDA Spec. Assess. -Special assessments on City-owned property for water/sewer services. All paid up. 

Property & Liability Insurance -These costs are spread out over various departments. Total budgeted costs are 
$67,521, which is flat. 

Fringe Benefits Unemployment -For any potential unemployment payout. 

Workman's Compensation-Allocated across departments. Total budgeted costs are $20,000 to the General 
Fund, down from last year. 

Fringe Flex Benefit Plan - Cost for administering the flex benefit plan and health insurance deductible 
reimbursement plan. 

Public Safetv:

Police Salary and Wages -Wage increase of $3/hr for officers based on negotiated contract. 

Police Other Pay -Holiday pay for officers on duty during holidays. Adjusted to reflect trend in use. 

Police Dept Shift-Difference in pay from night shift to day shift (negotiated 50 cents) 

Police Part-Time - Slight increase to amount, and proposing significant increase in wage to $26 with in training 
and $28 out of training. It is unlikely we will fmd any part-time officers. Dollar amount used to then off-set 
any authorized overtime. 

Police Retirement -The City's contribution rate will be 14.3 percent which is an increase of 1.1 percent. 

10 



Employees will be contributing 6.9 percent. 

Police Telephone -Increase to add two cell phones so that each officer will have a phone. 

PD Continuing Ed -Conference attendance. 

Police Radar -Radar calibration twice a year for three units at $60 each. 

Police Publication Dues - Increased to reflect actual. 

Police Gas & Oil -Prices have increased from last year. 

Police Operating Supp. -Much of this is for software support. 

Fire Dept. Attendant Fees-Allocated based on participation, and increased to keep up wage increase for other 
staff. 

Fire Inspections - $1,100, twice a year. 

Fire Dept. Length of Service - A reward program for volunteer fire fighters. This is not the same retirement 
system as full-time employees. 

Fire Computer Support -Increased for service/program. 

Fire Publication Dues -Costs for Bayfield County and State associations. Increase due to previous coding to 
training. 

Fire Vehicle Repair -Increased due to anticipated tire replacements. 

Fire Operating Costs -Increased due to supply/gear needs. 

Fire Department 2% - Increased to reflect the required amount of expense to maintain eligibility. Can be used 
for LOSA payment, training, education, and prevention. 

Ambulance Salaries-Currently $13,000 for Director, $4,000 ($500 increase) for Assistant Director. 
Discontinued $2,000 each for Training Officer, Maintenance Officer, and Secretary as those duties being 
assumed by full-time staff October 1, 2023. 

Ambulance Custodian/Admin-Reflects a portion of Administrative Assistant, Assistant Administrator, an full
time positions. One new full-time position requested. Note that there is a staffing maintenance of effort 
requirement imposed by the recently approved Shared Revenue legislation. Once we increase, we can not 
decrease without loss of Shared Revenue. 

Ambulance Attendant Fees-Currently, EMTs receive $3 per hour while on an on-call shift and $43.60 per an 
estimated 2-hour call. Proposed rate increase to $45.34 per call. Overall budget amount decreased due to full
time staff taking a portion of the shifts and not being staffed to the maximum level. 

11 

















9/07/2023 9:48AM Proposed Budget Overview - Detail Page: 10 

ACCT 

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND 

2022 2023 2024 

Actual Projected 2023 Proposed %Change 

Account Number Year-End Year-End Budget Budget In Budget 

100-00-51101-000-000 COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51101-111-000 COUNCIL PER DIEM 8,405.00 0.00 13,650.00 13,650.00 0.00 

100-00-51101-151-000 COUNCIL FICA 643.00 0.00 1,044.00 1,044.00 0.00 

100-00-51101-152-000 COUNCIL RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51101-158-000 COUNCIL WORKMEN$ COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51101-299-000 COUNCIL CONTINUING EDUCATION 272.44 0.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 

100-00-51101-311-000 COUNCIL SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

COUNCIL 9,320.44 0.00 15,444.00 15,444.00 0.00 

100-00-51102-000-000 MAYOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51102-110-000 MAYOR SALARY 9,288.09 0.00 9,474.00 9,663.00 1.99 

100-00-51102-151-000 MAYOR FICA 710.58 0.00 725.00 739.00 1.93 

100-00-51102-152-000 MAYOR RETIREMENT 603.49 0.00 644.00 667.00 3.57 

100-00-51102-155-000 MAYOR LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 

100-00-51102-158-000 MAYOR WORKMENS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51102-297-000 MAYOR ENTERTAINMENT 134.24 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 

100-00-51102-299-000 MAYOR CONTINUING EDUCATION 1,551.35 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 

100-00-51102-311-000 MAYOR OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIP. 125.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 

100-00-51102-312-000 MAYOR PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

MAYOR 12,412.75 0.00 14,551.00 14,777.00 1.55 

100-00-51103-000-000 PUBLICATION FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51103-322-000 PUB. FEES NEWS PAPER ADV. 5,171.28 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 

100-00-51103-323-000 PUBL. FEES NEWSLETTER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

PUBLICATION FEES 5,171.28 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 

100-00-51301-000-000 ATTORNEY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51301-210-000 ATTORNEY PROF. SERVICE 29,355.82 0.00 31,000.00 31,000.00 0.00 

ATTORNEY 29,355.82 0.00 31,000.00 31,000.00 0.00 

100-00-51302-000-000 LEGAL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51302-210-000 LEGAL CONTINGENCY PROF. SERVIC 1,540.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 

LEGAL CONTINGENCY 1,540.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 

100-00-51303-000-000 MUNICPAL CODE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51303-210-000 MUNICIPAL CODE PROF. SERVICES 492.25 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 

MUNICIPAL CODE 492.25 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 

100-00-51304-000-000 PROFESSIONAL CONSULT ANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51304-210-000 PROF. CONSULTANT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

PROFESSIONAL CONSULT ANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51410-000-000 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-51410-110-000 CITY ADMINISTRATOR SALARY 61,526.51 0.00 67,357.00 70,051.00 4.00 

100-00-51410-112-000 CITY ADMINISTRATOR MILEAGE 679.25 0.00 1,380.00 1,380.00 0.00 

100-00-51410-113-000 CITY ADMINISTRATOR-LONGEVITY 209.25 0.00 223.00 236.00 5.83 

100-00-51410-151-000 CITY ADMINISTRATOR FICA 4,602.50 0.00 5,170.00 5,377.00 4.00 

100-00-51410-152-000 CITY ADMINISTRATOR RETIREMENT 3,979.01 0.00 4,595.00 4,850.00 5.55 

100-00-51410-154-000 CITY ADMINISTRATOR HEALTH INS. 6,502.97 0.00 6,968.00 7,944.00 14.01 

100-00-51410-155-000 CITY ADMINISTRATOR LIFE INS. 17.52 0.00 18.00 18.00 0.00 

















9/07/2023 9:48AM Proposed Budget overview - Detail Page: 18 
ACCT 

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

2022 2023 2024 
Actual Projected 2023 Proposed ¾Change 

Account Number Year-End Year-End Budget Budget In Budget 

100-00-53310-000-000 UNCLASSIFIED LABOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

100-00-53310-110-000 UNCLASSIFIED LABOR SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

UNCLASSIFIED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12A1 

100-00-53311-000-000 D&A TESTING 737.66 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 

D&A TESTING 737.66 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 

100-00-53420-000-000 STREET LIGHTING 38,248.60 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 o.oo

STREET LIGHTING 38,248.60 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 

100-00-53421-000-000 TRAFFIC CONTROL 513.50 0.00 750.00 750.00 o.oo

TRAFFIC CONTROL 513.50 0.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 

100-00-53430-000-000 SIDEWALK REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
100-00-53430-110-000 SIDEWALKS SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-53430-121-000 SIDEWALKS SEASONAL STAFF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SIDEWALKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-53431-000-000 CURB & GUTTER 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 

100-00-53431-110-000 CURB & GUTTER SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

100-00-53431-121-000 CURB & GUTTER SEASONAL STAFF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CURB & GUTTER 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 

100-00-53445-000-000 FEMA COST INCURRED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

FEMA COST INCURRED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00•53540-000-000 DOCKS & HARBORS COMMISSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-53540-152-000 DOCKS & HARBORS COMMISSION 332.17 0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 
100-00-53540-820-000 DOCKS/HARBORS COMM CAPITAL IMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

DOCKS & HARBOR 332.17 0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 

100-00-53630-000-000 MUNICIPAL LANDFILL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-53630-110-000 MUNICIPAL LANDFILL SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-53630-121-000 MUNICIPAL LANDFILL-SEASONAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-53630-349-000 LANDFILL LONG TERM MAINT AGREE 2,500.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 

MUNICIPAL LANDFILL 2,500.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 

100-00-53631-000-000 SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR COSTS 130,859.40 0.00 132,500.00 140,000.00 5.66 
100-00-53631-110-000 LITTER CONTROL 818.62 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 
100-00-53631-121-000 LITTER CONTROL-SEASONAL 520.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 
100-00-53631-342-000 SOLID WASTE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SOLID WASTE 132,198.02 0.00 134,000.00 141,500.00 5.60 

100-00-53632-000-000 CITY COMMERCIAL COSTS 3,078.10 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 
100-00-53632-110-000 ANNUAL CLEANUP BASE SALARY 1,312.29 0.00 3,262.00 3,390.00 3.92 

100-00-53632-121-000 ANNUAL CLEANUP SEASONAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
100-00-53632-810-000 CITY ANNUAL CLEANUP 6,014.79 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 









9/07/2023 9:48AM Proposed Budget Overview - Detail Page: 22 

ACCT 

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

2022 2023 2024 

Actual Projected 2023 Proposed %Change 

Account Number Year-End Year-End Budget Budget In Budget 

CULTURE, RECREATION & EDUCAT 443,203.60 0.00 485,197.00 512,762.00 5.68 

100-00-56110-000-000 URBAN FORESTRY INITIATIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56110-110-000 URBAN FORESTRY/SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56110-121-000 URBAN FORESTRY PT STAFF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00·56110-151-000 URBAN FORESTRY FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56110-152-000 URBAN FORESTRY/RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56110-341-000 URBAN FOREST SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 3,902.01 0.00 5,000.00 8,000.00 60.00 

URBAN FORESTRY INITIATIVE 3,902.01 0.00 5,000.00 8,000.00 60.00 

100-00-56300-000-000 PUBLIC ACCESS TELEVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56300-321-000 PUBLIC ACCESS TV/MEMBERSHIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56300-810-000 PUBLIC ACCESS TV / WCAT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

PUBLIC ACCESS TELEVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 

100-00-56301-000-000 PLANNING COMMISSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56301-110-000 PLANNING COMMISSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56301-111-000 PLANNING PER DIEM 1,425.00 0.00 1,500.00 2,500.00 66.67 

100-00-56301-151-000 PLANNING FICA 108.94 0.00 115.00 191.00 66.09 

100-00-56301-152-000 PLANNING COMMISSION RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56301-158-000 PLANNING WORKMEN$ COMP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

PLANNING COMMISSION 1,533.94 0.00 1,615.00 2,691.00 66.63 

100-00-56302-000-000 PLANNING SERVICE 400.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 

100-00-56302-810-000 COMP. PLAN OUTLAY o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

PLANNING 400.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 

100-00-56303-000-000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 600.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 

100-00-56303-110-000 ECON. DEV/MAIN ST FLOWER LABOR 5,080.00 0.00 4,750.00 4,750.00 0.00 

100-00-56303-121-000 SEASONAL LABOR FLOWERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56303-151-000 FICA EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56303-152-000 DEVELOPMENT OF CITY PROPERTY 2,610.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 

100-00-56303-153-000 VACANT LAND FIRE PROTECTION 556.20 0.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 

100-00-56303-154-000 ECO. DEV. CHEQ. INITIATIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56303-350-000 NEIGHBORHOOD FIX-UP PROJECT o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

100-00-56303-810-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY/WELCOME SIGN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

ARPA RECOVERY FUND EXPENSES 8,846.20 0.00 11,300.00 11,300.00 0.00 

100-00-56400-000-000 HISTORIC PRESERVATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56400-151-000 HISTORIC PRES./ FICA EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56400-293-000 HISTORIC PROGRAM EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56400-294-000 HISTORIC PRESERVATION SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 

100-00-56400-810-000 HISTORIC PRESERVATION OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION PROJECT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 o.oo

100-00-56401-000-000 ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 

100-00-56401-111-000 ZONING BOARD PER DIEM 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 

100-00°56401-151-000 ZONING BOARD FICA 0.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 0.00 

100-00-56401-158-000 ZONING BOARD WORKMENS COMP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-56401-810-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 





9/07/2023 9:48AM Proposed Budget Overview - Detail Page: 24 

ACCT 

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND 

2022 2023 2024 

Actual Projected 2023 Proposed %Change 

Account Number Year-End Year-End Budget Budget In Budget 

100-00-59105-000-000 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 126.76 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 

BANK SERVICE CHARGES 126.76 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 

100-00-59109-000-000 ROOM TAX TO CHAMBER 90,384.55 0.00 85,500.00 85,500.00 0.00 

ROOM TAX TO CHAMBER 90,384.55 0.00 85,500.00 85,500.00 0.00 

100-00-59110-000-000 AMBULANCE AIR WRITE OFF 2,291.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

BAD DEBT WRITE OFF 2,291.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

100-00-59119-000-000 UNCLASSIFIED 227.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

MISC. EXPENSE 227.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-59235-000-000 TRANSFER TO ECONOMIC DEV. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

TRANSFER TO ECONOMIC DEV. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00-59264-000-000 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL EQUIP FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TRANSFER TO CAPITAL EQUIP FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100-00•59265-000-000 TRANSFER TO BAYFIELD ST FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TRANSFER TO BAYFIELD ST FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

GASB 75 EXPENSE 93,030.28 0.00 85,600.00 85,600.00 0.00 

Total Expenses 2,376,513.25 0.00 2,821,304.00 2,974,320.00 5.42 

--

Net Totals ·26,920.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 



9/07/2023 �:44 AM Proposed Budget Overview - Detail Page: 

ACCT 

Fund; 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 

2022 2023 2024 

Actual Projected 2023 Proposed %Change 

Account Number Year-End Year-End Budget Budget In Budget 

300-00-41110-000-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 315,668.00 0.00 315,277.00 315,091.00 -0.06

TAXES 315,668.00 0.00 315,277.00 315,091.00 -0.06

300-00-48100-000-000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 394.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

300-00-48500-000-000 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

300-00-48600-000-000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 394.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

300-00-49100-000-000 PROCEEDS FROM LONG TERM DEBT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

300-00-49131-000-000 TRANSFER FROM FUND 31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

300-00-49210-000-000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

300-00-49221-000-000 TRANSFER FROM MARINA OPERATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

300-00-49222-000-000 TRANSFER FROM UTILITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

300-00-49223-000-000 TRANSFER FROM STORM WATER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

300-00-49410-000-000 TRANSFER FROM CAPITAL EQUIP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

300-00-49430-000-000 TRANSFER FROM TIF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

300-00-49440-000-000 TRANSFER FROM 2003 GO BOND DEB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenues 316,062.76 0.00 315,277.00 315,091.00 -0.06





9/07/2023 9:44 AM Proposed Budget overview - Detail Page: 

ACCT 

Fund: 410 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

2022 2023 2024 

Actual Projected 2023 Proposed %Change 

Account Number Vear-End Vear-End Budget Budget In Budget 

410-00-41110-000-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 295,900.00 0.00 293,975.00 296,510.00 0.86 

TAXES 295,900.00 0.00 293,975.00 296,510.00 0.86 

410-00-43536-000-000 LRIP MONEV 0.00 0.00 12,865.00 0.00 -100.00 

410-00-43537-000-000 GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-43538-000-000 VOTING EQUIPMENT REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-43539-000-000 GREAT LAKES RESTORATION GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-43540-000-000 LIBRARY COUNTY GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-43541-000-000 LIBRARY BREMER GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-43542-000-000 GRANT FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 12,865.00 0.00 -100.00 

410-00-46371-000-000 FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-48100-000-000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 689.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-48200-000-000 RENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-48303-000-000 SALE OF CITY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-48400-000-000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,000.00 999.99 

410-00-48500-000-000 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-48600-000-000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 -100.00 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 689.08 0.00 20,000.00 66,000.00 230.00 

410-00-49100-000-000 PROCEEDS FROM LONG TERM DEBT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49101-000-000 2003 CAPITAL PROJECT PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49102-000-000 PROCEEDS FROM CITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49210-000-000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49223-000-000 TRANSFER FROM TAX INCREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49224-000-000 TRANSFER FROM CEM DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49225-000-000 TRANSFER FROM PARK OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49242-000-000 TRANSFER FROM PUBLIC FAC. FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49243-000-000 TRANSFER FROM SKATE PARK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49244-000-000 TRANSFER FROM PD CRIME PREV. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49245-000-000 TRANSFER FROM SMART GROWTH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49246-000-000 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY ACCT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49300-000-000 TRANSFER FROM DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-49301-000-000 FUND/CASH BAL. APPLIED 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 19,000.00 -57.78 

410-00-49510-000-000 TRANSFER FROM CEM DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 19,000.00 -57.78

Total Revenues 296,589.08 0.00 371,840.00 381,510.00 2.60 



9/07/2023 9:44 AM Proposed Budget overview - Detail Page: 2 

ACCT 

Fund: 410 - CAP:CTAL IMPROVEMENT 

2022 2023 2024 

Actual Projected 2023 Proposed %Change 

Account Number Year-End Year-End Budget Budget In Budget 

410-00-51440-810-000 ELECTIONS OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-51450-810-000 OFFICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-51450-820-000 OFFICE DEP. CAPITAL PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-51601-000-000 CITY HALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-51601-810-000 CITY HALL 25,250.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 -100.00

410-00-51601-820-000 CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 999.99 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 25,250.00 0.00 110,000.00 25,000.00 .77 2.7 

410-00-52101-810-000 POLICE DEP. CAPITAL OUTLAY 899.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 999.99 

410-00-52201-810-000 FIRE DEP. CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,100.00 999.99 

410-00-52201-820-000 FIRE DEP. CAPITAL PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 999.99 

410-00-52301-351-000 AMBULANCE RESCUE EQUIPMENT 3,701.94 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 -100.00

410-00-52301-810-000 AMBULANCE CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 49,500.00 147.50

PUBLIC SAFETY 4,600.94 0.00 25,000.00 99,600.00 298.40 

410-00-53202-810-000 STREET & ALLEYS CAPITAL OUTLAY 75,102.67 0.00 60,365.00 93,910.00 55.57 

410-00-53202-820-000 STREET & ALLEYS CRACK FILLING 0.00 0.00 47,500.00 20,000.00 -57.89

410-00-53203-810-000 BAYFIELD STREET PROJECT 72,174.88 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 999.99 

410-00-53230-810-000 GARAGE/MACHINE SHED CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 999.99 

410-00-53271-810-000 TREE CONTROL CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-53307-810-000 STREET SIGNS & MARKINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-53308-810-000 ST. MACHINERY CAPITAL OUTLAY 43,724.50 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 -100.00 

410-00-53440-820-000 PW GARAGE CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

410-00-53610-810-000 TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

PUBLIC WORKS 191,002.05 0.00 125,865.00 238,910.00 89.81 

410-00-54910-820-000 CEMETERY CAPITAL PROJECT 7,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

HEAL TH AND HUMAN SERVICES 7,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-55110-810-000 LIBRARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-55110-820-000 LIBRARY ROOF PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-55200-810-000 PARKS CAPITAL OUTLAY 19,308.40 0.00 45,975.00 18,000.00 -60.85

410-00-55200-820-000 BEACH RESTORATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CULTURE, RECREATION & EDUCAT 19,308.40 0.00 45,975.00 18,000.00 -60.85

410-00-56300-810-000 PUBLIC ACCESS TELEVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-56302-810-000 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 15,3952.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-56303-810-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY WELCOME SIGN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-56400-810-000 HISTORIC PRESERVATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-56401-810-000 CONSER/DEV. CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 -100.00

CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT 15,395.20 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 -100.00

410-00-57321-810-000 BART 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-57520-810-000 SENIOR VAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-57630-810-000 ATHLETIC FIELD CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-57650-000-000 CAPITAL IMPROV. EQUIP. LEASE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-57651-000-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY/FRONTEND LOADER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-57651-820-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY WASHINGTON AVE. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



9/07/2023 9:44AM Proposed Budget overview - Detail Page: 3 

ACCT 

Fund: 410 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

2022 2023 2024 

Actual Projected 2023 Proposed ¾Change 

Account Number Year-End Year-End Budget Budget In Budget 

410-00-59119-000-000 UNCLASSIFIED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-59210-000-000 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-59211-000-000 TRANSFER TO STORM WATER UTILIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00.59220-000-000 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00-59221-000-000 TRANSFER TO HARBOR COMMISSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00.59230-000-000 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00.59291-000-000 TRANSFER TO LIBRARY ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

410-00.59410-000-000 TRANSFERE TO PARK OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

GASB 75 EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenses 263,256.59 0.00 371,840.00 381,510.00 2.60 

---

Net Totals 33,332.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.00



CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box638 
Washburn, W154891 

To: City of Washburn Department Heads
Cc: Mayor Motiff Common Council Harbor CommissionPlan Commission Park Committee
From: Scott J. Kluve�inistrator
Re: 2024 Budget Preparation Timeline
Date: May 12, 2023

CnYOF 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

With May flowers, we start thinking about next year's budget too! As we begin to plan for 2023, know that there are a lot ofuilknown variables and a very big project for next year. The budget continues to be extremelytight, and while there is discussion and sausage making occurring at the Legislature, we just do not know whatthe result will be yet. As such, we need to continue to work towards not spending down budgets and getting towards a truly balanced budget. Continue to plan for the worst, and hope for the best. Even if the Legislatureand Governor come through with some assistance, we will still need to be diligent and work to secure our own future.
Additionally, it will be important to plan for large capital projects for this year as the City will need to do aborrowing this fall/winter. I would like to discuss this summer with the Finance Committee some of those projects which, besides the Bayfield Street Project, may include items like campground expansion, a fire truck,additional street work. etc. Work on plans for this needs to be a priority and if you can get that to me in advance it is appreciated.
Given that this year is a revaluation year, there will likely be additional scrutiny on the tax rate as property assessments will be going up, but the tax rate will go down. This will raise a lot of questions as it is a processthat tends to be confusing for people. Be aware that solid justifications will be extra vital this year.
Below is the timeline for budget submittals and process for preparing the next budget.

• General Fund operating budget and capital expense requests to Administrator by 8:00 a.m. on July 17,
2023. Ifl do not have your budget by then, you will have missed your opportunity to provide yourrecommendation and decisions will be made without your input. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



Memo 1648-2024 Budget Timeline-May 12, 2023 - Page 2 

• Administrator reviews budget proposals, prepares drafts, consults with Mayor and department heads 
July 1 7 through August 31.

• Mayor/ Administrator present proposed 2024 General Fund, Capital and Debt Service budgets to Council 
on September 12, budget referred to Finance Committee.

• Finance Committee meetings between September 12 and October 6, report to Council with 
recommendations for October 9 Council Meeting. [Harbor Commission, Stormwater, Water, and Sewer 
budgets presented to Council in October and November (two each month).]

• 15-day public hearing notice submitted by October 23 for October 27 printing for public hearing on tax 
levy during November 13 Council meeting. Approval of tax levy at November 13, 2023 Council 
meeting following Public Hearing.

• List any special assessments and submit to County by November 15

• Statement of Tax to the County in December

• December 11, 2023 Council adopts final "department level" budget with proper notice, if there are 
changes as outlined in Wis. Statues 65.90 (5); and TIF District Budgets are presented for approval

• Taxpayers should receive tax bills during third week of December

It is essential that the timeline be followed. Any deviation will affect meeting and publications dates. The 
schedule has been met and the process has been relatively smooth for the past 16 years thanks to your help. I am 
confident that it will happen again this year. Please note that this schedule does not call for any special 
meetings of the Council, but that may change. As expected, and as usual, it will be a tight fiscal year because 
the growth rate for new development has been abysmal. New development is essential to the City's finances 
given the "box" the State of Wisconsin has put local governments in. 

When preparing your budget, please give consideration to what your department can do to make W ashbum a 
better place to live. What can be done to positively impact the community? What changes might increase 
revenue for the City? How can processes change to be more efficient and save money? Besides stagnant 
growth, we have to contend with levy limits and expenditure restraint penalties. It is necessary to think about 
the essential services we provide and what we can do without at this point. 

Please provide an explanation for any significant deviations from your prior year's budget and for capital 
requests. Also, please provide any justification and supporting documents you feel are important to convey. 
This will save time through the process. 

If at any time you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. As information such as employee 
benefit costs, changes from the State, or Council directives come through, I will keep you informed. 

The City of W�shburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



2024 City of Washburn Budget Capital Planning - Draft September 6, 2023
Department Project Estimated Cost Other Potential Funding Offset Final Est. City Cost 2024 Regular Capital Budget 2024 Borrowing Comments

Ambulance

Windows 24,500 24,500 24,500

Rain Gutters 5,000 5,000 5,000

Asphalt Repair 20,000 20,000 20,000

Fire

Air Pack Match 7,100 7,100 7,100

Asphalt Extension 20,000 20,000 20,000

Concrete Replacement - Draft September 6, 2023 20,000 20,000 20,000

Fire Truck 1,100,000 1,100,000

Police

Cage for Garage 3,000 3,000 3,000

Library Ceiling, Lights, Carpet 100000 21,000 79,000

Money from insurance deposited into 

Capital Fund; Unknown if the Library 

Board wants to proceed in 2024

City Hall Tuckpoint/Brick Repair 25,000 25,000 25,000

Paint/Carpet 50,000 50,000

Code Codification  50,000 50,000

Public Works 8th Ave W Between 4th and 5th Resurfacing 28,000 28,000 28,000

W Pine (100 Feet W of N. Washington 12,000 12,000 12,000

Road Base Secondary Streets (Oak, Fortier, Jackson, etc.)53,910 53,910 53,910

Crack- Chip Sealing E Bayfield St. Parking Lane 20,000 20,000 20,000

Tractor Backhoe 120,000 120,000

Payloader 85,000 85,000

Dump Truck 45,000 45,000

Lawn Mower 18,000 18,000 18,000

Bayfield Street Project (DOT Costs) 1,025,000 1,025,000 25,000 1,000,000

Sidewalks 0

Shelter Building 100,000 85,000 15,000 15,000

$19,000 already deposited in Capital 

from Insurance.  Insurance will pay out 

more, once constructed - less 

foundation at different location

Parks West End Park Expansion 1,000,000 1,000,000

West End Asphalt Resurfacing 150,000 150,000

Playground Equipment West End 125,000 75,000 50,000 Plan to do in 2025; Offset is fundraising Goal

Shelters at Jackies Field/Hillside 28,000 28,000

Shelter for Flowing Well 4,500 4,500

Parking Area at Boat Ramp (prep) 8,500 8,500

Part of 2024 LRIP Submission for 2025 

work - this work would need to be done 

in advance. 

T-Dock Replacement 50000 25,000 25,000 Apply 50% Match to DNR RBF Plan for 2025

Totals 4,297,510 4,091,510 296,510 1000000





CITYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

To: Honorable Mayor and· City Council Members 

From: Scott J. Kluver, Administrator 

Re: Preparation for Police Negotiations -closed session 

Date: August 28, 2023 

Recently, the Personnel & Finance Committee completed negotiations with the Wisconsin Professional 
Police Association Local 210. Enclosed is the proposed three-year contract agreed to by both sides for your 
approval. The changes to the agreement are outlined in red. 

These changes are: 

1. Expenses -language changed to follow the same policy for all employees. This essentially makes it
easier for both sides to follow the same policy and it is easier to update one document as opposed to
two.

2. Vacations -Three changes in this area with the first being a new category for vacation at the 15-20
year range. This was agreeable as very few officers make the 20-plus years of service. Given that
our department has a higher-than-average length of service, this would be a benefit to our current
staff. The second change was the elimination of the requirement that one week of vacation be taken
prior to August 1st, similar to the recent change made to the City personnel manual on this topic.
This has not been an issue in the department. Finally, vacation payout language was added. There is
a policy similar to this for general employees in regard to vacation time.

3. Court-A new provision that outlines pay for court, recognizing the preparation for court which is
sometimes cancelled at the last minute.

4. Shift Differential -Adjusts the differential between the day shift and the evening shift from 30 cents
to 50 cents.

5. Pay-provides a $3 per hour increase in pay for 2024, and then three percent increases in 2025 and
2026. As had been discussed, the City of Washburn has again fallen behind comparable
communities in the area. This is attributed to a lack of new recruits entering the profession, and
communities competing to retain officers. This will provide a boost to get wages back to average
and hopefully maintain. Given the proposed increases, and the anticipated changes to retirement and
health insurance, it is anticipated that the police budget would increase by approximately $50,000 for
next year. These would be eligible expenses for the additional dollars the City will see in Shared
Revenue.

Please let me know if you have any questions related to this proposed contract. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



Washburn PD 2024-2026 

REOPENER DATE July, 2026 

Agreement between the 

2021 2023 

2024-2026 





1 WORKING AGREEMENT 

2 BY AND BETWEEN 

3 CITY OF WASHBURN AND 

4 WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION 

5 LAW ENFORCEMENT EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DIVISION 

6 

7 The City of Washburn, hereinafter referred to as the "Employer," and Local No. 

8 210, Washburn Professional Police Association, Wisconsin Professional Police 

9 Association, Law Enforcement Employee Relations Division, representing employees in 

IO those classifications covered by this Agreement, hereinafter referred to as the 

11 "Association," agree to the following provisions covering wages, hours and working 

12 conditions during the period of this Agreement. This Agreement shall supersede and 

13 replace all previous Agreements between the parties hereto. 

14 TERMS AND RELATIONS: This Agreement is intended to secure proper 

15 employment terms and conditions of said Employer and to advance friendly relations 

16 between the Employer and the employees. Both the Employer and employees agree to 

17 carry it out fairly. 

18 

19 

20 A. 

ARTICLE I 

RECOGNITION: The Employer agrees to and does hereby recognize the 

21 Local No. 210, Washburn Professional Police Association, Wisconsin Professional Police 

22 Association, Law Enforcement Employee Relations Division, and those persons 

23 authorized to and acting on behalf of said Labor Association. 

24 B. REPRESENTATION: The Association shall be the sole representative of

25 all classifications of employees covered by this Agreement in collective bargaining with 

26 the Employer, and there shall be no discrimination against any employee because of non-

27 Association affiliation. 

28 C. JOB STEWARD: The Employer recognizes the right of the Association to

29 designate a Job Steward or Job Committee to handle such Association business as may 

30 from time to time be delegated to the Job Steward or Job Committee by the Association. 

31 The Steward shall suffer no loss in pay while conducting Association business while on 

32 regular duty; however, other bargaining unit employees shall not conduct Association 

33 business while on duty. The Association shall notify the Administrator, in writing, 

Washburn PD 2024-2026 
REOPENER DATE July, 2026 





1 ARTICLE III 

2 DISCIPLINE: Section 1: The parties recognize the authority of the Employer to 

3 initiate disciplinary action against non-probationary employees, provided such 

4 disciplinary action is for just cause. Probationary employees shall be subject to 

5 disciplinary action pursuant to Article XVI. 

6 Section 2: The Employer recognizes the principle of progressive discipline when 

7 applicable to the nature of the misconduct giving rise to the disciplinary action. 

8 Section 3: A non-probationary employee shall be entitled to appeal any 

9 disciplinary action through the grievance procedure. 

10 Section 4: If any disciplinary action, beyond an oral reprimand, is taken against an 

11 employee, both the employee and the Association will receive copies of this disciplinary 

12 action. 

13 Section 5: If disciplinary action is overturned through the grievance procedure, 

14 the employee shall be reinstated. 

15 ARTICLE IV 

16 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE: Section 1: Purpose: The purpose of this procedure 

17 is to provide an orderly method for resolving differences arising during the term of this 

18 Agreement. A determined effort shall be made to settle any such difference through the 

19 use of the grievance procedure. 

20 Section 2: Definition: For the purpose of this Agreement a grievance is defined as 

21 any complaint regarding the interpretation or application of a specific provision of this 

22 Agreement. 

23 Section 3: Procedure: All "days" in this section refer to ''business days" 

24 Step One: The employee(s) and their steward shall, within five (5) days 

25 following the date on which the employee(s) knew or could have reasonably 

26 known of the events giving rise to the grievance, meet with their immediate 

27 supervisor and present the written grievance. The immediate supervisor shall 

28 respond, in writing, to the employee(s) and steward within ten (10) days of the 

29 meeting. 

Washburn PD 2024-2026 
REOPENER DATE July, 2026 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Step Two: If the grievance is not resolved in Step One, the aggrieved may 

submit the grievance in writing to the Administrator within five (5) days 

following receipt of the response from the supervisor. The Administrator or 

his/hers designee shall respond to the grievance in writing within ten (10) days. 

Step Three: If the grievance remains unresolved after Step Two, the 

employee/Association may, within ten (10) days following receipt of the Step 

Two answer, notify the Employer of its intent to Arbitrate said dispute. The 

parties shall confer and attempt to agree on the name or names of WERC staff 

member(s) to serve as arbitrator. Should the parties fail to agree on an arbitrator 

within fifteen (15) days, they may jointly or individually petition the Wisconsin 

Employment Relations Commission (WERC) to appoint an impartial Arbitrator 

from its staff to hear the grievance and render a decision in the matter. 

1. The decision of the Arbitrator shall be in writing and shall set forth

his/her opinions and conclusions on the issues submitted to

him/her, in writing, and/or at the hearing.

2. 

3. 

The decision of the Arbitrator shall be binding for both parties,

shall be final, and is limited to terms and conditions set forth in this

Agreement.

The Arbitrator shall not have any authority to make any decision

20 amending, changing, subtracting from, or adding to the provisions

21 of this Agreement.

22 Section 4: Time Limits: Time limits contained herein may only be modified by 

23 mutual written agreement of the parties. If the Employer fails to respond to a grievance in 

24 a timely manner, the Association may proceed to the next step of the procedure. If the 

25 Association fails to advance a grievance to the next step in a timely manner, the 

26 grievance shall be considered as withdrawn. Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays shall 

27 be excluded in computing the time limits under this Article. Time spent processing 

28 grievances shall be deferred to non-working hours whenever possible. In the event of a 

29 grievance, the grievant shall continue to perform his/her assigned tasks and grieve the 

30 complaint later. 

Washburn PD 2024-2026 

REOPENER DATE July, 2026 



I Section 5: Form: The written grievance shall give a clear and concise statement of 

2 the alleged grievance including the facts upon which the grievance is based, the issue 

3 involved, or the specific section(s) of the collective bargaining agreement alleged to have 

4 been violated, and the relief sought. 

5 Section 6: Costs: At each step, each party shall pay the costs for its representation 

6 and witnesses. 

7 

8 

9 A. 

ARTICLEV 

VESTED RIGHT OF MANAGEMENT: Except as otherwise specifically 

IO provided in this Agreement, the City retains all the rights and functions of management 

11 that it has by law. 

12 Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, this includes the right: 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

To direct all operations of the City; 

To hire, promote, transfer, schedule and assign employees in positions 

within the City; 

To suspend, demote, discharge and take other disciplinary action against 

employees; 

To relieve employees from their duties; 

To maintain efficiency of City operation; 

To take whatever action is necessary to comply with state and federal law; 

To introduce new or improved methods or facilities; 

To change existing methods or facilities; 

To determine the kinds and amounts of services to be performed as 

pertains to City operations and the number and kind of classifications to 

perform such services; 

To create, combine and eliminate positions; 

To determine the methods, means and personnel by which City operations 

are to be conducted; 

To take whatever action is necessary to carry out the functions of the City 

in situations of emergency; 

To establish reasonable work rules; 

Washbwn PD 2024-2026 
REOPENER DATE July, 2026 







1 officers affected, in order that there shall be no disruption of the Employer's operations 

2 due to lack of available employees. 

3 Section 2: Leave of Absence: Follow City Personnel Manual Sec. 4.8 (emergency 

4 & personal leave), 4.9 (other leaves of absences), & 4.7 (Maternity/Paternity & Adoption 

5 Leave) in place as of January 1, 2018. 

6 

7 

8 

ARTICLE XI 

A. SAFETY EQUIPMENT AND EXPENSES: No employee shall be

9 required to drive a vehicle that does not comply with all state, county, and city safety 

IO regulations. All vehicles shall be equipped with adequate heaters, defrosters and matting. 

11 B. EXPENSES: When officers are out of town on police business,

12 reimbursement shall follow Citv Personnel Manuel Sec. 4.14.meal eKpenses shall be 

13 reimb:1:1rsed as follov,rs, or pursuant to City policy if the amo1:lfl:-1: set forth iB poliey is 

14 gFeater: Breakfast $7:20, LuB:eh $10:25 and Dilliler $18:40. lB the e;•ent the offieer is out 

15 of tovlB oYer all three meal periods, the offieer shall be reimbursed l¼}') to $3€i:00 per day 

16 iB the aggFegate for meals. The City shall direet bill lodgiBg, v,rhen possible. Mileage 

17 reimbursed shall be at the 6Uffent IR8 rate per mile. In the e>;ent a City •;emele is 

18 G¥ailable, but the offieer ehooses to l¾Se his/her persoBal '<'ehiele, the reimbl¾FSemeBt shall 

19 be for gas e�Epenses only. AH �enses ffil¾St be v:erified by reeeipts v,rhieh shall be 

20 submitted to the Employer •,yithiB se>;en (7) days of the employee's return from the trip. 

21 

22 ARTICLE XII 

23 REDUCTION OF WORK WEEK: In the event that the maximum work week is 

24 reduced by legislative act or other governmental act, to a point below the regular work 

25 week provided herein, the rate of pay in the various classifications shall become open for 

26 negotiations. 

27 

28 ARTICLE XIII 

29 LOSS OR DAMAGE: Employees shall not be charged for loss or damage to City 

30 property, unless clear proof of negligence is shown. 

31 

Washburn PD 2024-2026 
REOPENER DATE July, 2026 













































CrrYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
..:..� 
✓�C---,Scott J. Kluver, Aoministrator

Sale of Surplus Ambulance Property to �ed Cliff Fire Department 

August 31, 2023 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Earlier this year, the Ambulance Department replaced their UTV, and the old one was transferred to the 
Public Works Department. On that old UTV was the skid in the enclosed photos that was not needed and is 
considered surplus. It was purchased in 2010 by the Friends of the Washburn Ambulance for $3,345 and 
given to the City. 

The Red Cliff Fire Department is interested in purchasing this skid for $600. Carl Broberg and I believe this 
is a good offer and recommend you accept the offer. It will help out a local department, and it saves the 
City the hassle of going through the auction process. It also would comply with our surplus property 
disposal ordinance. Please let me know if you have any questions related to this matter. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



Scott Kluver 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Model MTS-102 

Carl Broberg <crbroberg@centurytel.net> 
Tuesday, August 8, 2023 12:11 PM 
Jeffery Bellile; Scott Kluver 
Kimtek Medlite Transport Skid 
Medlite 2Jpg; Med lite 1 Jpg 

Dimensions are 48" w X 55" I X 11" h 
Current price new is $3,350 

Attached is info on the transport skid removed from the ATV that was transferred to Public Works. The skid is now 
excess and can be sold. 

Sent from Mail for Windows 

1 









CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 

P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

CfTYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

----:--
Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator] o� 
CAMBA Bike-In Movie 

August 28, 2023 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

The Chequamegon Area Mountain Bike Association (CAMBA) will be hosting an event at the open 
field along Omaha Street. CAMBA is planning a bike-in movie scheduled for Saturday, September 30, 
2023. Event activities will also be occurring outside Stage North. As such, CAMBA is requesting the 
temporary closure of Omaha St. from 2nd Ave. W to 1 st Ave. W. 

With activities also occurring at Stage North, alcohol will be sold by Belltower Bar. CAMBA is 
additionally requesting relaxation of open container for the closed section of Omaha St. and the open 
field. 

Street closure will occur from 5:00 pm to 9:00 pm on Saturday, September 30th
. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



Tony Jansch 
asstadmin@cityofwashburn.org 

Aug 2,2023 

Dear Tony: 

.,, 
... 

Chequamegon Area 
Mountain Bike Association 

PO Box 141, Cable, WI 54821 
info@cambatrails.org 
www.cambatrails.org 

On behalf of the Chequamegon Area Mountain Bike Association (CAMBA), we are writing 
to request a street closure and relaxation of open container in Washburn for a CAMBA 
event. 

Date & Time: Saturday September 30th from 5:00-9:00 pm 
Location: Omaha Street from 2nd Ave W to 1st Ave W and the park area adjacent to that 
section of street. This is the block in front of Bell tower Bar. 

Please let me know if there is any more information that you need. 

3;tlk;L_ 
Sincerely, 
Bert Jackson 
Executive Director 
Chequamegon Area Mountain Bike Association 

bjackson@cambatrails.org 
715-492-0979



City of Washburn 
119 Washington Avenue P.O. Box 638 
Washburn. Wisconsin 54891 
715-373-6160 www.ci1yofwashbum.org 

Application must be submitted a minimum of30 days prior to date of use. 
Special Event Permits may need approval by the Common Council in some instances. 

**** Reservations are not deemed valid until the fee of$25.00 - usage 
and $25.00 - security deposit bas been paid at City Hall. The security 
deposit is r_efundable upon jnspection. The applicant must pick up the 
security deposit or indicate to staff to destroy. 

Pickup___ Destroy X

DiJ1.¥Jlll.trm£mlm:�.marli..f.ickup,.11r.Jkstaq-Z. Th.e..Citl:.ll'iJI.Not,Mail.Sullriq.Depo•ili, 

Special Event Application / Permit 

Copv of Permit Must Be In Possession Durio• Use ■ 

Name ofEvent: CAW\nA s3: k ;n, vvltJv,·� 
Event Sponsor/Promoter: C.hflj!.IAWl.�il AreA VV\d..l.,,f.R,1""- 5..,' � A.55oc,'D-➔ : 'I-\

Nature of applicant: (i.e. charitable organization, COIJJOration, association, individual, etc.) ff;f;ec/h:_�' -��-
If charitable organization, tax exempt number: p 't- l 1 'f 3 ;>. 0 � Is the public. invited to this event? . _ \J � ,5 _ __ 
Description ofEvent: �@. �cll tt}(r.llc _ _Bl:te__.w_:� ,A-� Ql.}.\-J�12.c. �d,�o.rfe,rh-, 
gA�l�.±;rbl,, f,Rocl t.lervJar.J- OAJoor�"':e 16·

0 
A S4b,tk 'S/skm i.ei.kz

.c_�.o_+L� ff�. 
Facility Use Requested: (Check all that apply) 

j Memorial Park 
Waterfront 
East Campground * 

West campground* 

t 
I 
L_ 

Open area within Circle 

Pavilion 

Thompson's West End Park 
I · Beach r7 Campgrmmd * 

I 
Boat Landing 
Fishing Pier 
Overflow area behind 

I
� Open area south of 

campground 
{ Fishing Pier 

boat landing 
l I Pavilion

LL 
* Campground use will not include seasonal sites

Athletic Fields 
Baseball Fi eld 

Id 

- I
--

I Jackie's Field 
Ice Rinks/Warming Shed I 

* Contact City Hall * -Softball Fie 
Little Leagu 

L Hillside Park -
e Fie1d Different FEES apply--

t)?ttl\ tie, \d boAr�"t�
A -'>-\. �'" \�� )NAPrvf!;W, 

-
-

Wikdahl Park - - -
-

Event Lawn of Marina- --

If Cit\ streets or trails are to be used, describe the streets & trails: 

[ S'l_��� l ,;.� <1---dnl A11e. 'v,J, ________ _

Dates of Use: 

Date(s) of Use: 

Time of Use: 

Cf /2o_g 'OJ. 3 
4·:00 AM@ Fr:om: 

Set Up Date: __q_/_3 B / J. {);;J-3

To: /0:0O AM@ 
Clean Up-Date: C£/ 9.() / d. oa 3



-2-

Will there be an admission charge, sale, so�tati�n, donation, or c2JAecti.on involve.d w. itNour use? Yes. What will the money raised be used for? __f.2i.Li lli'M ___ yJ \�-b�_:n_c:Jse -Ti.���i_
�As-k� + -�u&l �v��-$_8-shw'_�-=r-i A-;ls Will there be vendors and/or concession �ooths at event provided by indi-!Jiuals not associated with sponsor! Yes X' No_ Will there be a charge to vendors/concession booths?. __ /jJ(J__ If yes, amount of charge: $ -&- _ Will paid �onn�, speakers, etc., be used during the event? '/'7 "'. -:t\tj 'MPry De 'f()\rJf\tt,e,..• "f ¼'r +�\e,..-\ • Will there be a separate charge to attend the speaker's program? ND If yes, the amount of the c.J/ge $ _ -0-

Planned Activities: W
1 
f'Aov,'e. Estimated Attendance:_dS°Q 

Yes No 

Ix 
I>< 

J Check-all Pluned Actbities . 
_ 

Yes No I Check AD Pl•noecl Activities

1s food to be served oy applicant?�- )('. Will a caterer be used? 1'1\_1_, �_h_w_�_ �yWill alcohol be secj'J?�S�f \ fV\� Alcohol B'everage License: � 
Will Fireworks be displayed? Fireworks Display Permit: � 

[)( I
Will Porta-Toilets be provided? 
Will a dance be held'? 

Number of Porta-Toilets Planned: 
-� 

-1..

)( J 
Tents, canopies to be placed? 
Stages to be placed? 

I 

i-. 

)< I Bonfire (Special Pennit Only) 
Amplified sound equipment to be used?

Electricity to be used? �1�� I
=�wremoo, 

½:�;., __,.,. to_b_e_p-la-ced_? ________ I � Offoire - to bo plac<d'I ---�
>< 

If off site signs./banners are to be placed, note types and dimensions: �I) <;f A11Jr (,( � S t .15-Eh "3.:f.±,-

Applicant's Certificate of Insurance Must Be Received by the City at Least 10 Days Prior to the Event 

I Who is providing Insurance Coverage? Applicant? __ . Chamber? Type of Insurance l Name oflnsurance Co. __ \General Liability E..vu� 5-/ NAA;�.J:...n5. .. LJ>I Alcohol Liability J;2,-
$ $ 

Other: 
Per Occurrence Limit r Aggregate Limit
1

)
000 ,000 $ ?,O(P, ti.1)0 

..A)-- $ � 





CITY OF WASHBURN 

PO BOX638 

WASHBURN, WI 54891 

RECEIVED 

FROM 
LISA WEISPFENNING 

Type of Payment 
Accounting 

TOTAL RECEIVED 

Description 

RENT 

CAMBA BIKE IN, OMAHA STREET PROPERTY 

Receipt Nbr: 34 650 

Date: 8/09/2023 

Check 

$25.00 

Amount 

25.00 

25.00 



ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I
OATI: (MM/DD/YYYY) ....--, 

� 8/3/2023 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFARMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endon;;ed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 
Marsh & McLennan Agency LLC 
6160 Golden Hill Dr
Minneapolis MN 55416 

INSURED CHEOUAREA 
Chequamegon Area Mt Bike Assn 

�1�cT Select Certificates (Mpl!) 
PHONE . 763-746-8000 
�":;,fl_!'• QU�- --------:- -ADDRESS: SelectF'r.(?<:l'lS!IJ,119@1��_!8hll1ma.com 

_ INBURERISJ AFFORDING COVERAGE 
INSURER A : �ly !"!l��n_c:e_ -- --
INSURER e : Accident Fund Ins Co of America 

FAX 

IAIC, No1: 

NA ICt 
141� 
10166 

PO Box 141 INSURER c : Everest National l11�urance Col!lpany __ 10120 -
Cable WI 54821 INSURERD: 

INSURER E: 
INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1300784382 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOlWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS . 

INSR' ·ADDLrsUBR· LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ·••�nlw•o' POLICY NUMBER 
C X COMMERCIAL GENERAL UA81UTY S18MQ00106231 

I CLAIMS-MADE 0 OCCUR 

GEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

I
x I POLICY Dr� □ LOC

. OTHER: 
A 

r=:.:�

u= ZA1244 

OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS ONLY AUTOS HIRED NON-OWNED 
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY 

I UMBRELLA LlAB OCCUR I 
I EXCESSUAB Cl.AIMS-MADE 

i OED ! RETENTIONS I 
B 

1:,::�;������L�� AFWCP1DD028463 
YIN ! ANYPROPRIETORIPARTN ER/EXECUTIVE 
□ N/A 'OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Ma,dalory In NH) 

; If l/88, dosaibe under 
· DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

-

POUCYEFF POUCYEXP -1 
1MIIIDDJYYYY1 !MMIDO/YYYY1 

311/2023 3/1/2024 

--· -
LIMITS 

EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000 
l)AMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES lEs oca,rren.cel -t-S 500,000 
�(��person) ,$0 

;- · � " PERSONAL & ADV INJURY ,J1,000,�0 
GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000 -�-

512012023 5/2D/2024 

5/12/2023 5/12/2024 

PRODUCTS-COMP/OPAGG $300,000 
s 

<-<JMBINEO SINGLE LIMIT {EB aeci�nlj - -- ·-- $1,000,000 
BODILY INJURY (Per parson) $ 

' --
BOOIL V INJURY (Per aa:ident) $ --·-PROPERTY DAMAGE $ .(Per. accidEffl�� ---

$ 
EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

rA�REGATE $ 

$ 

'X ! PER OTt-1-STATUTE . ER i 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT i $100,DQO 
E.L. DISEA_S5 • EA E_MPLOYEE_ $100,000 
E.L. DISEASE• POLICY LIMIT $500,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addlllonal Remam Schodull, may bo attached If more apace Is requlracl) 
City of Washburn WI is included as Additional Insured as required by written contract or agreement limited to the General Liability coverage. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRllilED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

Cii of Washburn WI ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 
11 Washington Ave 
PO Box638 

� � 
Washburn, WI 54891 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 





CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

CrrYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
�Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator] D� From:

Re: Alcohol Licensing
Date: August 29, 2023

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Patricia Holman (dba: The Fat Radish) has applied for an alcohol beverage retail license of Class "B"
Fermented Malt Beverage (beer) and "Class C" Wine to be sold on premise at 905 W. Bayfield St.; the
old Scarecrow Pizza restaurant.
If Council determines that the application has been filed without any major concern or issue, Council is
requested to instruct the city staff to issue public notification and to begin the administrative process.
Following this meeting, ifinstructed, a public notice of this application will be sent to the Ashland Daily
Press and alerts will be issued to any interested parties.
A provisional alcohol license may be issued to Ms. Holman as she indicated that she would like to be
open during AppleFest.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 







Form 

AT-103 

Alcohol Beverage License Application 
Supplemental Questionnaire 

' Date 

08/26/23 

This form must be submitted to the municipal clerk, and be accompanied by one or more of the following forms: AT-104, AT-106, AT-108, 
AT-115, or AT-200. One FormAT-103 must be completed by each person involved in the applicant business or parent company including: 

• sole proprietor • all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization
• all partners of a partnership • managing members and agent of a limited liability company

Your alcohol beverage application or renewal is not complete until all required Supplemental Questionnaires are submitted. 

Part A: Premises/Business Information 

1. Registered Entity Name (or individual name if sole proprietor)
Patricia Marie Holman

2. Trade Name or OBA
The Fat Radish

3. Entity Type (check one) 

0 Sole Proprietor D Partnership D Limited Liability Company D Corporation D Nonprofit Organization 

Part B: Individual Information 
1. Name (last, First, M.I.)
Patricia Marie Holman

2. Relationship to Registered Entity (T"ttle)
1
3.Email

1
4. Phone

Owner Operator holmanhere@hotmail.com 715-209-4630
5. Home Address
77465Church Corner Rd

6. City
1
7. State 8. Zip Code

1
9. Date of Birth

Washburn WI 54891 07/25/69 

10. Drivers License/State ID Number 11. Drivers License/State ID State of Issuance
H455-6936-9765-05 WI 

Part C: Address History 

List in chronological order your last two residence addresses within the last 5 years. 
Previous Address 1 
77465Church Corner Rd 
Previous City, State, Zip I Dates (MMNYYY - MMNYYY) 
Washburn WI 54891 01/2002-present 
Previous Address 2 

Previous City, State, Zip I Dates (MM/YYYY - MMNYYY) 

Part D: Employment History 

List in chronological order your last two employers within the last 5 years. 
Employer's Name 
Self 

Employer's Address 
I 
Dates Employed (MM/YYYY - MMNYYY) 
01-2024 - present

Employer's Name 

Employer's Address 
I 

Dates Employed (MMNYYY - MM/YYYY) 

AT-103 (R. 06-23) - 1 - Wisconsin Department of Revenue 

















Form 
AT-103 

Alcohol Beverage License Application 

Supplemental Questionnaire 

Date 

This form must be submitted to the municipal clerk. and be accompanied by one or more of the following forms:AT-104. AT-106, AT-108, 
AT-115, or AT-200. One Fonn AT-103 must be completed by each person involved in the applicant business or parent company including: 

• sole proprietor • all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization
• all partners of a partnership • managing members and agent of a limited liability company

Your alcohol beverage application or renewal is not complete until all required Supplemental Questionnaires are submitted. 

: Part A: Premises/Business Information 
! 1. Registered Entity Name {or individual name if sole proprietor) 
!W,e""=-iiburn Table, LLC fl:4,fu,,. Tt.. �le. , /...LC.. JC..

/ 3. Entity Type (check one) 

0 Sole Proprietor O Partnership 

i Part B: Individual Information 
j 1. Name {Last, First, M.I.) 

!Anderson, Michael
2. Relationship to Registered Entity {Title)
Member 
5. Home Address

0 Limited Liability Company 0 Corporation 

i 3. Email 
/mick@johnsonrnotorsales.com 

39 202ND ST COUNTY RD M 
5. City
Star Prairie

1 7. State 
WI 

1 8. Zip Code 
54026 

0 Nonprofit Organization 

I 4. Phone 
6512477249 

/ 10. Drivers License/State ID Number 11. Drivers License/State ID State of Issuance 

1A536-5435-2217-00 IWI 

Part C: Address History 
List in chronological order your last two residence addresses within the last 5 years. 

I 
Previous Address 1 

Previous City. State, Zip 
I 
Dates (MM/YYYY • MMIYYYY) 

Previous Address 2 

Previous City, State. Zip 
) 
Dates {MM/YYYY • MMIYYYY) 

I Part D: Employment History 
List in chronological order your last two employers within the last 5 years. 
Employer·s Name 

i Employer·s Address Dates Employed {MM/YYYY • MM/YYYY) 

Employer's Name 

Employer's Address Dates Employed {MM/YYYY - MM/YYYY) 

AT-103 (R. 06-23) - 1 - W'1SCOnsin Department of Revenue 



Part E: Criminal History 
! 1. Have you ever be en convicted of any offenses (other than traffic offenses unrelated to alcohol beverages)
I for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state's laws or of any county or municipal ordinances?. D Yes L){No 

If yes to question 1, please list details of each conviction below. Attach additional sheets as needed. 

I 
Law/Ordinance Violated 

I Penalty Imposed 

i Law/Ordinance Violated 

Penalty Imposed 

Trial Date 

i Was sentence completed? . .. 0Yes 

I Trial Date 

Was sentence completed? . . . . . 0 Yes 
I 

2. Are charges for any offenses currently pending against you (other than traffic offenses unrelated to alcohol

0 No 

1 beverages) for violation of any federal, Wisconsin. or another state's laws or any county or mun icipal 
ordinances? .............................................•......... ......... ... ...•. .... 

If yes to question 2, describe nature and status of pending charges using the space below. Attach additional 
sheets as needed. 

0 Yes �No j 

I 

i Part F: Questions 

i 1
. 
��: ���t:�� ;� ;�!s�:�

e

t
he

�
t
��

n 
�

i
�

c
���'.

n
_ �� _

a
�- ���

I
�: _'f:��'. :'.ea_s_e_ l'.�t-��� in_ :h_e ����� b���w._. _. O Yes 

I 

I 
�No I 

I 2. How long have you continuously lived in Wisconsin prior to the date of application? 
I 

Years 
-=rt 

Months 
2.-

1 3. Do you hold a direct or indirect interest in any alcohol beverage wholesaler or producer (e.g. brewer, 
)./( brewpub, winery, distillery)? If yes, please explain using the space below. Attach additional sheets as needed. D Yes 
� 

No 

i Part G: Attestation 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I understand that any li<;:ense issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void 
under penalty of state law. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection 
with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required 
to forfeit not more than $1,000 if convicted. 

A7-Hl3 (R. 06-23} -2-

I 



Form 
AT-103 

Alcohol Beverage License Application 
Supplemental Questionnaire 

This form must be submitted to the municipal clerk, and be accompanied by one or more of the following forms: AT-104, AT-106, AT-108, 
AT-115, or AT-200. One Form AT-103 must be completed by each person involved in the applicant business or parent company including: 

• sole proprietor • all officers, directors, and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization
• all partners of a partnership • managing members and agent of a limited liability company

Your alcohol beverage application or renewal is not complete until all required Supplemental Questionnaires are submitted. 

Part A: Premises/Business Information ---------------
1. Registered Entity Name (or individual name if sole propriet�

Washbuifi la"ble, LLC Ua.rb,,. , __ ,,� 
2. Trade Name or OBA

\\:)..rloo � '"\ u...\o\e,.., 
-

3. Entity Type (check one) / 

-- ----------

D Sole Proprietor 0 Partnership 0 Limited Liability Company 0 Corporation O Nonprofit Organization

I Part B: Individual Information 

1
1. Name (Last, First, M.I.)
LePlavy, Nathan 

I 2. Relationship to Registered Entity (TIiie) 
iMember 

15. Home Address
1301 l0Th St W

, 6. City 
jAshland 

10. Drivers License/State ID Number

Part C: Address History 

3. Email
chefdiz25@grnail.com

1 4. Phone 
7152 927 921 

8. Zip Code
l 

9. Dale of Birth
54806 10/25/1985 

i 11. Drivers License/State ID State of Issuance 
WI 

List in chronological order your last two residence addresses within the last 5 years. 
Previous Address 1 

l<:::>�"" --�� -----��--- -- - - ---�-

1 
Previous City, State, Zip 

I 
Pre,io"' Addre§ 2 

Previous City, State, Zip 

! Part D: Employment History
List in chronological order your last two employers within the last 5 years. 

I Employer's Name 

ri =em-pl,-oy_e_r·-s...,.A-dd-r -es_s ___ --

AT-103 (R. 06-23) - 1 -

Dates (MM/YYYY - MM/YYYY) 

4-t0- lf5 ct,·50-;2..3 
--- - -�-=---

I Dates (MM/YYYY - MM/YYYY) 

I 
Dates Employed (MM/YYYY - MM/YYYY) 

Wisconsin Department of Revenue 







I Part E: Cri�inal History _J �----"-----------------..-
1. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic offenses unrelated to alcohol beverages)

for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state's laws or of any county or municipal ordinances?. 0Yes No 

If yes to question 1, please list details of each conviction below. Attach additional sheets as needed.
, Law/Ordinance Violated / Trial Date 

I Penalty Imposed 

i Law/Ordinance Violated 
! 

I Was senten�e completed? . . . . . D Yes 

�

o I-------

[ 

Trial Date 

Penalty Imposed 
/ Was sentence completed? . . . D Yes O No 

- - --------------- ------------------------

2. Are charges for any offenses currently pending against you (other than traffic offenses unrelated to alcohol
beverages) for violation of any federal, Wisconsin, or another state's laws or any county or municipal
ordinances? ................................................... - - - - - - - - . - • - - - • • • • • - • · · -

If yes to question 2, describe nature and status of pending charges using the space below. Attach additional 
sheets as needed. 

Part F: Questions 
1. Have you lived in any state other than Wisconsin as an adult? If yes, please list them in the space below. 

If no, continue to question 2, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 

2. How long have you continuously lived in Wisconsin prior to the date of application?

0 Yes D No 

0 Yes �o 

Months 

3. Do you hold a direct or indirect interest in any alcohol beverage wholesaler or producer (e.g. brewer, 
brewpub, winery, distillery)? If yes, please explain using the space below. Attach additional sheets as needed. 0 Yes �o 

Part G: Attestation 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I understand that any license issued contrary to Wis. Stat. Chapter 125 shall be void 
under penalty of state law. I further understand that I may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection 
with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required 
to forfeit not more than $1,000 if convicted. 

AT-1O3 (R. 06-23) -2-

3D/2-:3 _] 
I 


	Agenda
	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8
	Tab 9



